New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 25, 1959

Sunray lNid-Continent 0¢1 Co.
166 Petroleum Center Puilding
Farmington, liew ligxico

Gentlemen:

In checking our files we find that your #2 New Mexico Federal "I”
well located in the NVE, Section 1-29N-14W was connected to the
pipeline Decenber 10, 1958 and has never had a dellverability test
Jiled.

We are enclosing a copy of Order R-333-C & D, which is the ges well
testing order for the San "uan Basin. Will you please schedule this
well for test as regquired by thie order.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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